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Department of Forests, |
Himachal Pradesh. .

Dated Dharamshala, the — 1Y ( 03 / JdaRo

From: Conservator of Forests,
Dharamshala Forest Circle, HP

To: 1. DFO Dharamshala.
2. Sh. Dharamesh Ramotra, Nodal Officer, SDM(Civil)Palampur.

3. Registrar, Central University Dharamshala.

Diversion of 75.3931 ha of Forest land for the construction of Central University
North Campus at Dharamshala Tehsil Dharamshala Distt. Kangra, within the
jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division Distt. Kangra. HP .

Subject:-

Sir,

Please refer to my site inspection of the proposed site on dated 14.03.2020.
The proposed site for diversion of Forest Land for the construction of Central University North
Campus Himachal Pradesh was inspected today alongwith Divisional Forest Officer Dharamshala,
Forest Field Staff and representative of Registrar of Central University Himachal Pradesh. The
Nodal Officer Shri Dharamesh Ramotra, did not attended the site inspection, inspite  written
communication sent to him vide this office letter No. 10264-67 dated 13.03.2020.

2. The following points have been emerged during the site inspection:-

i. Out of total 4448 trees coming in the proposed area, how many trees are
recommended for felling - User Agency have not submitted the data.
li The digital map & layout plan depicting the clear boundaries of area to be diverted and

clear boundaries of construction site - Not Provided.
lii The boundaries have not been marked properly on ground for area to be diverted.

3. It is, therefore, requested that the above observations may kindly be attended
top priority enabling this office to send the case to the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh for necessary

action.
Yours faithfully,

(D.R. K "Si~
Conservgtor of Fores@
Dharamghala Circle, 4 .P.

hala 00.in
Phone- 01892224959 uz
EndstNo. — /o 3/ Z Dated Dharamshala, — 1403 oo

Copy is forwarded to D.C. Kangra at Dharamshala with re erence to the

telephonic discussion held with‘on dated 14.03.2020. Please ask the Nodal Officer to attend all these

observation on top priority. Bim

Cons€rvataf of Forests—

Dharamshala Gircle H P.

cfdharamshala@yahoo.in
Phone- 01892224959 Cy
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